Republic of the Philippines

Department of Education

REGION IX, ZAMBOANGA PENINSULA

SCHOOLS DIVISION OF DAPITAN CITY
Office of the Schools Division Superintendent

DIVISION MEMORANDUM
NO. 146 ,8.2022
MEMORANDUM TO: Public Schools District Supervisors
Elementary and Secondary School Heads
This Division | g
/W
FROM: FELD{ROMY A. TRTAMBULO, CESO V

Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT: DEPLOYMENT OF PRE-SERVICE TEACHERS OF JOSE RIZAL
MEMORIAL STATE UNIVERSITY

DATE: March 30, 2022

We are pleased to inform you that your school has been chosen as one of the
cooperating schools for the student teachers of Jose Rizal Memorial State University. You
are given student teachers to be nurtured/monitored in accordance with the provisions
stipulated in the Experiential Learning Courses Handbook.

Please submit list of teachers who will be assigned as cooperating teachers who have
the capability and willingness to mentor the student teachers to attain their best potential
of becoming a 215t century learners. Said list will be submitted to this division, Attention:
VICENTE JOSE V. SUAREZ II, EdD., Education Program Supervisor and Field Study
coordinator on or before April 20, 2022 for monitoring purposes.

Thank you for your cooperation.
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